

## Yitz Friedman

---

**From:** Mike Pierce <mike@protectborrowers.org>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, July 19, 2023 4:31 PM  
**To:** Klem Ellen; Madaio, Christopher  
**Cc:** Ella Azoulay  
**Subject:** Re: OR Conference panel prep session

**Categories:** Review

**\*CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL\* This email originated from outside of DOJ. Treat attachments and links with caution. \*CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL\***

We just got started with the first panel. Sorry for the delay!

On Wed, Jul 19, 2023 at 1:30 PM Mike Pierce <[mike@protectborrowers.org](mailto:mike@protectborrowers.org)> wrote:  
Yes! We'll have a private stream. Plus Ellen who has the details!

On Wed, Jul 19, 2023 at 12:05 PM Madaio, Christopher <[Christopher.Madaio@ed.gov](mailto:Christopher.Madaio@ed.gov)> wrote:

Kristen might be interested in listening as well. Any idea on this?

Thanks.

---

**From:** Madaio, Christopher  
**Sent:** Tuesday, July 18, 2023 12:41 PM  
**To:** Mike Pierce <[mike@protectborrowers.org](mailto:mike@protectborrowers.org)>  
**Cc:** Ella Azoulay <[ella@protectborrowers.org](mailto:ella@protectborrowers.org)>  
**Subject:** RE: OR Conference panel prep session

Ok no problem! Whatever you plan to share with the limited group, I'm sure she would love to see. Her email is [Nina.Schichor@ed.gov](mailto:Nina.Schichor@ed.gov)

---

**From:** Mike Pierce <[mike@protectborrowers.org](mailto:mike@protectborrowers.org)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, July 18, 2023 12:29 PM  
**To:** Madaio, Christopher <[Christopher.Madaio@ed.gov](mailto:Christopher.Madaio@ed.gov)>  
**Cc:** Ella Azoulay <[ella@protectborrowers.org](mailto:ella@protectborrowers.org)>  
**Subject:** Re: OR Conference panel prep session

**CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.**

Trying to figure this out now! I'll report back. Right now we're only set up to steam the AG and Rohit (now likely Seth has his understudy).

On Tue, Jul 18, 2023 at 9:17 AM Madaio, Christopher <[Christopher.Madaio@ed.gov](mailto:Christopher.Madaio@ed.gov)> wrote:

Ella and Mike:

Nina Schichor asked if there was a remote way to watch the conference. She is very interested if any BD related things come up. How do you feel about sharing the livestream link with her? I told her I would check with you about livestreaming without saying whether it is happening or not.

-Chris

---

**From:** Ella Azoulay <[ella@protectborrowers.org](mailto:ella@protectborrowers.org)>

**Sent:** Monday, July 17, 2023 12:40 PM

**To:** Hahn, Carolyn (CFPB) <[carolyn.hahn@cfpb.gov](mailto:carolyn.hahn@cfpb.gov)>; Madaio, Christopher <[Christopher.Madaio@ed.gov](mailto:Christopher.Madaio@ed.gov)>; Eileen Connor <[econnor@ppsl.org](mailto:econnor@ppsl.org)>; Stephanie Hall <[shall@americanprogress.org](mailto:shall@americanprogress.org)>; Mike Pierce <[mike@protectborrowers.org](mailto:mike@protectborrowers.org)>

**Subject:** Re: OR Conference panel prep session

**CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.**

Get well soon, Tiara!! (Moving you to BCC to spare your inbox.)

The update is: Mike has kindly agreed to step in and moderate in Tiara's absence! I'm looping Mike into this thread now, and I've shared the prep doc with him as well.

All the best,

Ella

On Mon, Jul 17, 2023 at 12:32 PM Tiara Moultrie <[moultrie@tcf.org](mailto:moultrie@tcf.org)> wrote:

Good afternoon All,

Unfortunately, I'm unable to participate in today's meeting and won't be joining you in Portland. I'm having an emergency procedure and was advised against flying immediately after. I'm so sorry I cannot fulfill my moderation duties and hope you all understand. I'm resharing a link to the proposed questions [here](#) but everyone should feel free to modify them.

Ella thank you again for your support and I trust you'll update the group about what this change means for the panel.

Tiara

On Mon, Jul 17, 2023 at 11:15 AM Madaio, Christopher <[Christopher.Madaio@ed.gov](mailto:Christopher.Madaio@ed.gov)> wrote:

I can try to make it but not sure I can. I don't think I have any questions. Your follow ups were helpful.

Thanks,

-Chris

---

**From:** Ella Azoulay <[ella@protectborrowers.org](mailto:ella@protectborrowers.org)>

**Sent:** Monday, July 17, 2023 12:07 PM

**To:** Madaio, Christopher <[Christopher.Madaio@ed.gov](mailto:Christopher.Madaio@ed.gov)>; Eileen Connor <[econnor@ppsl.org](mailto:econnor@ppsl.org)>; Hahn, Carolyn (CFPB) <[Carolyn.Hahn@cfpb.gov](mailto:Carolyn.Hahn@cfpb.gov)>; Stephanie Hall <[shall@americanprogress.org](mailto:shall@americanprogress.org)>; Tiara Moultrie <[moultrie@tcf.org](mailto:moultrie@tcf.org)>

**Subject:** Re: OR Conference panel prep session

**CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.**

Hi folks,

If you would still like to meet today, would 2pm work for everyone? If not, here are a few things:

**1. If you want slides, please send them to me today.**

2. Bumping the [briefing sheet link here](#) for everyone to use for your own prep, or make any notes/edits for the group.

3. If you have any other questions, let me know!

Best,

Ella

On Fri, Jul 14, 2023 at 3:34 PM Ella Azoulay <[ella@protectborrowers.org](mailto:ella@protectborrowers.org)> wrote:

Also:

- re: slides, Claire from our team is checking that this won't be an issue, but she asked for whoever wants to use them to send them over to us as soon as possible

On Fri, Jul 14, 2023 at 3:25 PM Ella Azoulay <[ella@protectborrowers.org](mailto:ella@protectborrowers.org)> wrote:

More answers:

- panel will not be recorded. there will be a few people watching via streaming but thats it

- Yes for having a time keeper. Tiara, Just make sure to ask an SBPCer that morning when you're there to remind them (someone will be able to do it)

On Fri, Jul 14, 2023 at 3:12 PM Ella Azoulay <[ella@protectborrowers.org](mailto:ella@protectborrowers.org)> wrote:

Thanks all for taking the time to chat today! Following up on a few things:

- Audience is state attorney general staff, regulators, policymakers, advocates, academics — decent level of depth is fine, we can assume everyone will have familiarity with the subject matter

- Dress is business casual

- Everything is now at the Porter, not DOJ

Still waiting for answers on the other questions. For Monday: rather than do a doodle, please just reply and let me know what times within the window of noon - 4:30pm Monday work for you and I'll send a calendar invite.

Thanks,

Ella

On Thu, Jul 6, 2023 at 5:43 PM Ella Azoulay <[ella@protectborrowers.org](mailto:ella@protectborrowers.org)> wrote:

Hi all!

I'm popping into your inboxes to help organize a prep session for your panel at the Oregon DOJ/SBPC Student Debt Symposium. Some details:

- Conference dates: July 19 and 20 in Portland, OR
- Your panel, Consumer Protection & Emerging Risks in Higher Education, is scheduled for 9:00 - 10:15 am on the 20th.

If possible, [please fill out this When2Meet](#) by EOD tomorrow so we can get something scheduled for next week!

Thanks in advance,

Ella

--

Ella Azoulay

Research & Policy Analyst

She/Her



--

Ella Azoulay

Research & Policy Analyst

She/Her



--

Ella Azoulay

Research & Policy Analyst

She/Her



--

Ella Azoulay

Research & Policy Analyst

She/Her



--

Ella Azoulay

Research & Policy Analyst

She/Her



--

Ella Azoulay

Research & Policy Analyst

She/Her



--

--

Mike Pierce (he/him)

Executive Director

Student Borrower Protection Center

[www.protectborrowers.org](http://www.protectborrowers.org)



--

--

Mike Pierce (he/him)

Executive Director

Student Borrower Protection Center

[www.protectborrowers.org](http://www.protectborrowers.org)



--

--

Mike Pierce (he/him)

Executive Director

Student Borrower Protection Center

[www.protectborrowers.org](http://www.protectborrowers.org)

